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- City Attorney's Communication #2022-1056
September 15, 2022

TO: Daniel T. Keester-O’Mills, AICP, Principal Planner
FROM: James E. Saunders III, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Release of Parking Agreement — Pompano Business Center, LLC

As requested in your September 12, 2022 email to this Office, the following form of resolution,
relative to the above-referenced matter, has been prepared and is attached:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A RELEASE OF PARKING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND
POMPANO BUSINESS CENTER, LLC; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

This item should be placed on the City Commission consent agenda. Should you have any further
questions regarding this matter please feel free to contact me.

ES E. SAUNDERS III
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